Sigglesthorne Parish Council Minutes of meeting held on 14th July 2022 7.30pm at Sigglesthorne Primary School

3787. Present

Cllr Guy Salvidge in the Chair, Cllrs K. Arundel, P Langley, P Hargreaves, J Palin, S Rooms Ward councillors B Jefferson and J Whittle

Clerk- Nicki Salvidge

Members of the public - 3

3788. Apologies

3789. Declarations of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests regarding items on the agenda.

Non Received

3790. Minutes of Last Meeting

Agreed with the removal of the second paragraph in item 3785. Proposed Cllr Langley seconded Cllr Hargreaves.

Cllr Palin left the meeting

3791. Matters arising

Thank you, letter be sent to the Garden Centre, for plants donated to planters.

Cllr Langley stated that the Jubilee celebrations had been fantastic, and the Mural looked good and had been well received by residents.

Clerk had asked Cllr Rooms to look at Unity Bank for the Parish Council and both agreed that it looked good, Cllr Rooms proposed that an account be opened seconded Cllr G Salvidge all agreed.

3792. Financial matters

Balance £10,159.63

To pay –

Clerk

Plants bought and reimbursed by clerk £29.20

To pay for mural – money already in account from Withernwick Wind Farm £642.00 Bank charges £11

Balance of Jubilee money remaining before school being paid - £304.63 . It was proposed by Cllr Hargreaves and Seconded by Cllr Arundel that the balance goes to Welcome House Hull.

Accounts agreed to be paid Proposed Cllr Arundel Seconded Cllr Hargreaves. Agreed

3793. Environmental Matters -

- a) Roads, footpaths, seats etc. -
- b) Parking at the Junction of Old Lane,

Parking has been an issue at school run times due to additional pupils attending from Long Riston following an issue at the school. The management team are trying to stagger drop off and pick up times and have spoken to the garden centre re park and stride. There being only 6 more school days left the matter will soon resolve and Long Riston School is planning on being open for the start of the term after the holidays.

c) Bases for benches

To get quotes for all 6 benches to be done at once. To ask residents on East Lane if they happy the bench remains where it is or if they would rather be moved back onto the front.

d) Phone box

Debbie Greenwood and husband have offered to tidy inside and make new shelves.

Outside needs doing, Cllrs Hargreaves and Salvidge to do, paint to be purchased with undercoat and gold paint

Concern raised that the area has become an area for people to leave their unwanted items and this blocks off access to the defibrillator. Facebook post to be done to ask people not to leave anything on the floor.

3794. Village Vision

Margaret's Coffee morning – doing well has donated funds raised at the Jubilee Coffee Morning to Hornsea Rescue and has just agreed to buy books for a summer holiday treasure hunt for children in the village. Margaret Lane was thanked for her work which has been a great success.

Old photos - Cllr Hargreaves has some framed old photos of the village, a suitable location for sharing the photos can not be found. Clerk suggested putting them on glass in phone box as being done in another parish, Cllr Hargreaves to cost.

History sign – Location for History sign suggested by Cllr Hargreave, Clerk to check with PCC.

3795. Jubilee celebrations feedback

Fantastic time and great feedback from residents. Mugs well received by pupils at the school. Councillors who attended events were delighted by turnout from residents.

Christmas Tree

Cllr Salvidge has spoken with the garden centre re a 12ft Christmas tree, which he has been quoted £60 at coast price, Cllr Salvidge offered to do another quiz to help pay for the Christmas tree, to hold end of September time.

3796.Social Media

104 members

3797.Police report

No report

3798.Correspondence

Nothing

3799.Any other business

Parking on the footpath, does not seem to be an issue at the moment.

3800. Date of next Meeting 8th September 2022 7.30pm

3801. Public Participation. on agenda items.

Thanks given to everyone involved in the Jubilee, residents.

Bench corner of East Lane discussed, current location used a lot, to gather opinion.

Cllr Jefferson shared some posters on events being held at the Hornsea hub.

Meeting closed 8.30